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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO:  The Honorable Members of the State Board of Education 

 

FROM: Ryan Walters 

 

DATE: July 25, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Lindsey Nicole Henry Scholarship 

 

 

Redbud Farm School (RFS) request approval to participate in the Lindsey Nicole Henry 

Scholarship for Students with Disabilities program.  They are accredited through Cognia. 

 

Redbud Farm School collaborates closely with families to create individualized learning plans for 

students with disabilities. They provide accommodations such as curriculum modifications, 

tailored teaching strategies, adjustments to the classroom environment, specialized assessments, 

and access to assistive technology and additional resources as required. RFS also partners with 

professionals to assess and support students both during and outside of class time. 
 

Included is compliance documentation that meets certain criteria in the application. 

 

• Criteria 1: Fiscal Soundness – RFS Staff Handbook 

• Criteria 2: Non-Discrimination – RFS Staff Handbook 

• Criteria 3: Health and Safety – RFS Family Handbook 

• Criteria 4: Academic Accountability – RFS Assessment Guidebook 

• Criteria 5: Teacher Requirements – RFS Staff Handbook 

• Criteria 6: State laws and disciplinary procedures – RFS Behavior & Guidance Expect.  

• Criteria 7: Accreditation – Cognia Email and website screenshot 

 

 

RW/se 
 







Criteria 1: Fiscal Soundness



Criteria 2: Non-Discrimination Policy



Criteria 3: Health & Safety
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Criteria 4: Academic Accountability
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Criteria 5: Teacher Requirements



Criteria 6: Disciplinary Procedures



Criteria 7: Accreditation
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